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Christ Church in Ft. Meade makes a significant departure from the 
Carpenter Gothic in its use of horizontal drop siding. Otherwise, 
this single-story, high-pitched, gable roof church is typical of this 
popular late nineteenth century style in Florida.

The east (main) facade is marked by a simple gable-roof porch 
with scissors truss in the pediment which is supported by chamfered 
posts and curved brackets and by a bell cot at the east end of the 
main roof crowned by a cross. The porch covers double V-jointed doors 
with a pointed arch above. The entrance is flanked by a pair of drop 
arched windows with leaded colored glass and pointed drip molds. An 
octagonal rose window of leaded colored glass is above the entrance.

The south facade has an entry similar to the one on the east, 
but with a larger porch having a steeper gable roof. The regular 
fenestration is composed of leaded windows identical to those in the 
east facade, but longer. Dominating this elevation is a three-story 
tower with a tin pavilion roof and open belfry topped by a cross. The 
roof is supported by square posts and curved braces which, surround the 
belfry. The second story of the tower has drop arch louvers with drip 
molds, one on each elevation. A pent roof surrounds the tower at the 
top of the first story level. On the first story are paired windows 
and a small paneled door and canopy on the east side.

An apse, projects from the west, end of the ,chufcli" and in its 
south elevation is a small drop arch window with leaded colored glass 
and a pointed drip, mold. This .small window is repeated on the'riorth 
elevation which also has a regular fenestration of windows identical 
to the ones oh-the south elevation. The west facade contains"the apse 
which has a triple lancet window of leaded colored glass and a pointed 
drip mold over all three parts.

The interior of the church is plaster with wood trim. The 
exposed timbered ceiling has scissors trusses which are carried into 
the lower ceiling of the apse which is separated from the nave by a 
wood-trimmed drop arch. Nearly all of the furniture is original, 
having been collected from other churches in the diocese which had 
acquired them through various means in the past.

The execution of the Carpenter Gothic style in the building is 
very impressive even with the absence of the more typical board and 
batten siding.
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Architecturally, Christ Church is important in showing how the 
influence of Carpenter Gothic was carried to all areas of Florida. 
The 1870's and 1880's were years of extensive growth in the Episcopal 
Church in Florida. Missions were established as soon as a small 
number of communicants could be organized. One of the first tasks 
which a new mission attempted was the construction of a church 
building. The predominant type of architecture which was adopted 
was Carpenter Gothic or a variation of the type. The style was 
brought to Florida by the many northern settlers and visitors who had 
already gained experience with the style in their home churches. The 
greatest influence was exerted by architects, missionaries, rectors, 
and bishops who had become convinced that Carpenter Gothic was an 
appropriate architecture for the church.

Christ Church is probably the oldest religious structure 
remaining in Polk .County and has ^ontinue.d to f be an active parish. 
The church is typical' of 'the' result: of tne ihdvemerit mentioned'above. 
Established .in J,£386,. Christ Church crrew^froin a. small ̂number of . 
families to "a 'substantial 'mi&sibn pfedoitiinaTifeiy peSpled }by Eiiglish : 
colonists,who had,recently settled in Ft. Meade as well as other 
areas of Polk'County. The present building was built in 1889* under 
the direction of the Rev. J. H. Weddell of Tampa who also designed. 
St. Andrews in that city in 1883. Thomas A. Atkins was listed as 
the builder.
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